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%% KANAZAWA
TAMAGAWA LIBRARY
v

The Kanazawa Tamagawa Library, which was
first founded under the name “Tairei Memorial
Municipal Library”, is Kanazawa City’s richest in
history. It first opened in July 1930 in Ote-machi,
but was relocated in April 1979 to Tamagawa-cho.
A children’s library is attached to the building; it is a
popular place for young and old.

The joint structure of old brick factory building
and the annexed modernized building is the only
work of the father and son architects, Yoshiro and
Yoshio Taniguchi,

In addition to gathering and preserving many
historic documents, the library also plays an
important role in gathering local materials.
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“ THE ARCHIVES OF MODERN
HISTORY RECORDS

The red-brick building was a factory built in 1913
by the Kanazawa Tobacco Company.Kanazawa
City took over a part of the building after the
company’s relocation in 1972. The city renovated
the building and started to use it as an annexed
building for the Kanazawa City Library in April
1979. The building was designated as an important
historic building by the city of Kanazawa in 1984
and as a Registered Tangible Cultural Property
by the Japanese government’'s Agency of Cultural
Affairs in 1996. The annexed building was renovated
in November 1999, when it was put to use as the
Archives of Modern History Records.

The archives preserve many historical documents
with dates starting from the old building in
Ote-machi (1930-1978) in to modern history. A big
asset of the older was donated by the Maeda
lkutokukai Foundation.



